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From: Tim Parker] GRO i

Sent: Thur 28/03/2019 6:02:47 PM (UTC)

To: Alisdair Cameron[é GRO - Cooper, Tom -
UKGI GRO i

Subject: Re: GLO Tuesday

Good agenda, Al, will cover the ground
Best

Tim

Tim Parker

Chairman

National Trust

20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W ODH
i GRO

Chairman

Post Office Limited

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ
GRO

Chairman
Samsonite International SA
Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium

From: Alisdair Cameron' GRO >
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:45 pm

To: Tim Parker; Cooper, Tom - UKGI

Subject: GLO Tuesday

Tim, Tom

We have an hour together at BEIS on Tuesday so we can join together our bilateral conversations. | am
talking to Glenn Hall on Monday, as discussed. | won’t do a paper for obvious reasons but | think the agenda
is as follows:

1. Prioritised outcomes
2. Strategy

Tone
Ground we are fighting on
Criticism of claimants

3. Advisors

Recusal
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Appeal

Trials 3 &4 - QCs
Solicitors
Independent advice

4. People

Running the GLO
Mediation

ul

. Other litigation

Starling

Does that work for both of you?
Many thanks Al

Alisdair Cameron
Chief Finance & Operating Officer

20 Finsbury Street
London
EC2Y 9AQ

GRO

i sfe s sk sfe sl ke sfe sk sl sk sfe sk sk sk sk sl st s sk ke sk sk sl st sfe sk e sk s sl sk sieoske ke sk sl sl st sie sl sk sk sl sl ke s sk ke sk sk sl st sk sk stk sk skl ke sioskotkokoskolkokeskokok

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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